

File No: SM064773-00003

Brianne E. Rudderham
Direct Dial: 902.420-3323
Brudderham@stewartmckelvey.com

June 3, 2026

Delivered by E-mail

Crystal Henwood
Regulatory Affairs Officer/Clerk
Nova Scotia Energy Board
3rd Floor, 1601 Lower Water Street
PO Box 1692, Unit "M"
Halifax NS B3J 3S3

Dear Ms. Henwood:

Re: M12339 – REI – Request for Tariffs for the Renewable to Retail Market

These comments are submitted on behalf of Renewall Energy Inc. (“**REI**”).

As noted in NSPI's letter dated June 1, 2026, REI supports the requested extension to July 31, 2026 to allow the parties to develop Renewable to Retail tariff amendments enabling net billing and distribution generation functions in accordance with the *Electricity Act*. REI remains committed to working with NSPI to reach alignment on the tariff amendments, to the extent possible, and to continuing to engage with stakeholders so that any issues that may arise are identified and addressed early and collaboratively.

REI's goal is to facilitate a streamlined regulatory process by addressing any remaining areas of disagreement, preparing joint recommendations to the Board early in the process, and enabling the tariffs to be in place by the time REI enters the RtR market in fall 2026.

Yours truly,



Brianne Rudderham

BER/cj

cc Participants in M12339